Ayden Springer Full Stack Developer

wraithwinterly@gmail.com

★ https://aydens.net

in https://linkedin.com/in/ayden-springer

Professional Summary

Full Stack developer with 2+ years of experience with a track record of delivering React and Next. is software. Striving in optimizing user experience and satisfaction to improve the application. My expertise leads to efficiency in delivering within realistic timeframes. Seeking a Full Stack Developer role to launch meaningful digital products to increase customer loyalty.

Professional Experience

Crypto Versus LLC, Lead Full Stack and Google Cloud Engineer

2023-07 - current

Colorado, US

- Lead Developer for The New Dev Order React mobile application.
- Delivered ROI by implementing \$2,000 dollars of work within 4 days.
- Reduced onboarding time by over 100% with mobile wallet connect.
- Delivered Google Cloud Platform Solutions in a week, reducing costs by many thousands.
- Enhanced project momentum by 220% by solving two major blockers.
- Reduced security issues with SSL and wallet authentication by over 100%.
- Delivered a complex Full Stack React/Node application in under 2 months.

Mothora, Full Stack Developer

2022-06 - 2023-04

• Resolved a 3 month blocker within one week.

Lisbon, Portugal

- Delivered landing page with Next.js in 4 days, generating a 400% boost in engagement.
- Delivered an application that generated a \$10,000.00 grant from FileCoin.
- Increased funding opportunities by 60% by establishing credibility with a functional Next.js MVP.

Pigeon DAO, Assistant Full Stack Developer

2021-06 - 2022-05

• Resolved a 2-year blocker in two weeks, delivering the MVP for a decentralized courier.

Wyoming, US

- Improved functionality of the React application leading to 70% increase in investor attention.
- Lowered cost to an estimated range of thousands to millions.
- Authored 2 Solidity smart contracts, providing decentralized backend functionality.

Real Estate Autodialer, Competitor

- Completed an auto-dialer application with Next.js and Twilio for the real estate industry in 1 week.
- Won the competition for the solution delivered.

Technical Skills

Front End	Backend	Blockchain
Javascript, Typescript, React, React Native, Next.js, Tailwind, Flutter,	Node.js, Vercel, Google Cloud Platform, Firestore, Prisma, tRPC, GraphQL	Solana Mobile, Ethereum, Solidity
Education		

Bachelors in Computer Science, Tidewater Community College

2023-08 - current

Advanced Studies Diploma 4.0 GPA, Great Bridge High School

2023-06

Certificates

• AAPPL Biliteracy Spanish

• WISE Financial Literacy

• CTECS Workplace Readiness